From: I <z o>
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 5:16 PM
To: h

Cc: Lewis, David; O'Reifly, Thomas; i@tetrusconsuiting.com; -|

Subject: RE: Correction

Wednesday the 19" will work_ Is there any [T support on our end that is needed? If so, | will need to engage our |T
Division and see if they will be able to support this testing.

ThanksJl}

From: |G :ilto: ifis.or

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 11:27 AM

Subject: Correction

icouid we make this call on Weds the 18th?

SAR Program Manager
IS Institute
44883 Knoll Square Ashburn, VA 20147

Office: 703-726<

Cell:

Fax: 703-726-3557

emaii |G is org

www ijis.org

From: I

o e —
To:
. I et rusconsultin .com;__-

Cc: David.P.Lewis@usdoj.gov: O'Reill

Subject: RE: ISE-SAR project - Your assistance please

I'd iike to postpone our conversation until next week. We are still working thru some testing parameters and would rather
have a more definite date to start a VFC test. Are you available next Tuesday or Wednesday for a call?

I
I
SAR Program Manager
IS Institute

44883 Knoll Square Ashburn, VA 20147
Office: *
Remote Office: _
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cel; NG
Fax: 703-726-3557

email: iiis.or

WWW.ilis.org
From: I | -to I - <o irqinia.qov)

Sent: Fri 8i7i2{}09 1:33 PM
To:

Cc: David.P,Lewis@usdoj.gov; G'Reilly, Thomas;&tetrusconsuItinq.com _—-I
- |

Subject: RE: ISE-SAR project - Your assistance please

We are very excited about the opportunity to test the interface between eGaurdian and the shared space. | will be on
travel status on the 12" and will be in Tallahassee on the 13" for SAR front-fine officer training. 1f | cannot make the
conference call, | will ensure that someone from my staff participates. Please let me know what further assistance | can
provide.

From: NN ot o- IR < ijis.org]

Sent: Tuesday, August (4, 2009 4:07 PM
To:
Cc: David.P.Lewis@usdoi.gov; O'Reilly, Thomas; J@tetrusconsulting.com; _

Subject: ISE-SAR praject - Your assistance please

We are getting close to turning on the eGuardian interface that will allow VFC to forward its SARs to eGua rdian fram the
Shared Space. Because of the proximity of DC and the fact that your staff already has LEO accounts, the folksat FTTTF
and 141S thought VFC was the right choice to beta test this capability with live data from your system. We are looking at
running this test on or about August 20™. Prior to that we will provide familiarization / refresher training to VFC
supervisor staff who will have the authority to forward VFC Shared Space SARs to the FBI. I'd like to set up a Telecom to
discuss this with you and others you may designate. Could we discuss this on the 12" ar 13" in the morning?

Thanks

IS institute
44983 Knoll Square
Ashburn, VA 20147
Main Office:
Remote Office:
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